

WALESBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 14 September 2015 at 7.30pm.

PRESENT: Cllrs L Carr; M Combes (Chairman); D Milles; P Townsend; and 3 Members of the Public.

Public Forum:

It was enquired whether the village hall could have a salt bin. The Clerk reported that unfortunately the request had been refused as the request did not attract sufficient points for the criteria. It was requested the Clerk enquire whether Highways would agree to the salt bin in Otby Lane being moved to the village hall car park. It was decided more salt was not needed for delivery to Arden Farm. There is still flooding in Nova Scotia Lane despite works having been carried out in June. A number of residents attended the Gods Acre Conference. There is information regarding Gods Acre on the village website.

PC Neil Harrison informed residents that the camera on the junction of Moor Road and Gypsy Lane was for monitoring purposes. There have been a spate of shed burglaries in Tealby and there were a few shed alarms left for sale in Tealby village shop.

1 Apologies for absence Ref 15/33

Cllrs Massen, Sweny and Thurman gave their apologies

2 Declarations of interest Ref 15/34

Cllrs Carr and Combes declared an interest in item 8

3 To approve minutes of a meeting held on 13 July 2015 Ref 15/35

Approved as a true record. Proposed Cllr Townsend. Seconded Cllr Milles

4 Chairman's and Council's comments Ref 15/36

It was noted there is nothing in standing orders to deal with absences and the Clerk was requested to add this to the next agenda. The Clerk was asked to write to Councillor Keimach for his excellent and speedy response to the enquiry about the problem with motor cyclists on Wednesday nights. The information poster was approved

5 Clerk's report and correspondence Ref 15/37

The Auditors have passed the accounts. Enquiries about broadband revealed the second stage of broadband installations is presently on hold. Installations were generally elected member led. The Clerk was asked to invite Cllr Marfleet to the next meeting to discuss this. The annual report on the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty had been received.

6 Finance Ref 15/38

a) Accounts for payment

J Brickett	£91.93
HMRC/Post Office	£16.40

Walesby Village Hall £120.00
Resolved to approve. Proposed Cllr Townsend. Seconded Cllr Combes

7 Planning applications ref 15/39
None

8 To discuss and resolve on an application for a grant from Walesby St Mary's and All Saints
Parochial Church Council Ref 15/40
Deferred to the November meeting

9 To discuss and resolve on an application for a grant from Friends of The Old Church Walesby
Ref 15/41
Resolved to pay the sum of £400. Proposed Cllr Townsend. Seconded Cllr Milles

10 To discuss and resolve on matters relating to Highways and Footpaths Ref 15/42
Cllr Milles will complete a defect form for Nova Scotia Lane and the Clerk will notify
Highways. Footpaths have been cut but footpaths in fields yet to be harvested have been left.

11 To receive general comments from members and matters for consideration on the next agenda
Ref 15/43
Cllr Combes attended the budget meeting at West Lindsey District Council. The District
Council has to make a saving of 25%
The second draft of the Local Plan is available for inspection. Specific sites are earmarked for
wide scale development

Meeting closed at 8.43pm.